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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wesley Tan Yuan Chuan <wesley_tan@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 3:15 PM

To: Eileen Lee

Cc: Christine Tay Siew Hway; Elsie Goh Li Cheng; Carol Chen Chew Yoon; Priscilla Tay 

Gek Choo

Subject: SHD3358H (DOA - 18/03/2018, R/N -CT18030622) - Driver Feedback

Dear Eileen  

 

 
Our driver Mr Lam @ 98284688 came to our office to feedback on the above accident case.  

 

He understands that liability of the case is against him as it is a head to rear accident, however he wishes to feedback 
that the collision he had was light and the third party's vehicle was already damaged before the accident. We 
confirmed this on our video footage.  

 

Please assist to review this matter and keep us updated. Mr Lam would also like to be updated before any settlement. 

 

Thank you!  

 

 

 

 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Wesley Tan 
Fleet Safety Department 
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd / CityCab Pte Ltd 
Hotline: +65 6550 8768 
DID:  +65 6550 8723 
 
"The best gift to your loved ones is yourself. Make it home safely." 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

___  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you 

are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, 

and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. 

Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by 

ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for 

discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding 

agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except 

as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. 

We encourage you to print this only if necessary.  
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